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Edwardsville Bulletin

To the Faculty, Staff and Students of Southern Illinois University at Edwardsuville

Vol. 12, No. 32
May 21, 1981

MEMO TO: The University Community

FROM: Earl Lazerson/;’ P i

SUBJECT: Director of Planning and Resource Management

The Search Committee for Director of Planning and Resource Management
has made its recommendation, and I am happy to announce the appointment
of Dr. John R. Reiner to this position as one of the general officers
of the University.

The appointment is effective immediately, subject to ratification
by the Chancellor and the Board of Trustees.

Dr. Reiner has been a member of the SIUE staff since 1969 and director
of the Office of Institutional Research and Studies since 1971. He also
holds faculty rank as associate professor of counselor education.

As Director of Planning and Resource Management, a position created
by the administrative reorganization announced last summer, Dr. Reiner
will have management responsibilities for coordinating the work of the
Office of the Budget Director, the Data Processing and Computing Center,
and the Office of Institutional Research and Studies.

His duties include preparation and implementation of the institution's
capital and operating budgets, design and preparation of various analyses
and studies for both internal and external agencies, and development and
maintenance of management information systems and academic computing
systems for the University. His staff responsibilities will include
providing technical support for the work of the University Planning and
Budget Council.

On the basis of Dr. Reiner's previous record of outstanding service,
I am confident he will provide appropriate leadership and support in an
area vital to the well being of the University.
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